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Van: Michiel Geerling (RS Sailing) <michiel@rssailing.com>
Verzonden: maandag 4 juli 2016 17:49

Aan: info@nieuwpoortweek be; jolleystevel@hotmail.com
Onderwerp: FW: Nieuwpoort Race Week

FYl. Nogmaals hartelijk dank voor de piekfijne organisatie. En hopelijk tot snel!

From: Michiel Geerling <michiel@rssailing.com>

Date: Monday 4 July 2016 at 17:47

To: Golly Tucker <gollytucker@googlemail.com>, Julia McCoy <julia55mccoy@icloud.com>, Silvia Jauma
<silvia.jauma@gmail.com>, Peter Barton <manager@rsaerosailing.org>, Heather Chipperfield
<heatherc@rs-association.com>

Cc: "jolleystevel@hotmail.com" <jolleystevel@hotmail.com>, Marieke Gijzel <marieke@aquavitesse.nl>,
"voorzitter@rsfeva-klasse.nl" <voorzitter@rsfeva-klasse.nl>

Subject: Nieuwpoort Race Week

Hi All,

Last weekend | joined the Nieuwpoort Race Week which was a fabulous event. Big fleets of optimists, Europe’s and

Cadets.
The organizing club owns 12 RS Tera’s, 6 RS Feva’s and they have 2 RS500 active sailors | think. The chairman of the

organizating club is eager to have us coming back next year with more classes and more sailors and | cannot think of
a reason why not to go.

- Proffesional committee

- Good and cheap accomodation (9,- per night per person for a 6-bed-lodge at the BLOSO-club.)
- Musicall day long

- Alot of people around

- Very central location for France, Netherlands and UK.

Let’s think about getting Tera’s, Feva’s and Aero’s there next year. The RS500’s are definitely going back next year,
and will advertise heavily.

Best Regards,
Michiel Geerling

European Business Development — RS Sailing
+31 6 349 26 385
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